COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, Colorado 80203

October 26, 2018

Jodi Schreiber

All-Rite Paving & Redi-Mix, Inc.
30783 East Hwy 50

La Junta, CO 81050

Re: Hancock Gravel Pit, Permit No. M-1981-279, Approval of Technical Revision No. 2 (TR-2)
Ms. Schreiber:
On October 26, 2018, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) approved the Technical
Revision application submitted for the Hancock Gravel Pit on September 14, 2018, addressing the
following:

Increase maximum allowed disturbed area from 20 acres to 50 acres.
The terms of the Technical Revision No. 2 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit
No. M-1981-279. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-1981-279 remain in full force
and effect.
If the revised liability amount exceeds the currently held bond (see below), please submit additional bond

to cover the change in liability. The revision will not be final until the bond is approved by the Division.
A separate surety increase letter for this change in liability will be mailed to you.

Currently Held Bond: $107,120.82
Change in Liability: + $68,259.18
Revised Liability: $175,380.00

If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at 303-866-3567, ext. 8129, or by email at
amy.eschberger@state.co.us.

Sincerely,
OMM(Y a&f\b’ﬂ%

Amy Eschberger
Environmental Protection Specialist
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